

SCA December 2021 Meeting Minutes

1. Opening Items

1.1. Meeting Called to Order at 7:30 via video-teleconference, Thank You Henry.

2. Officer Reports – briefly state successes and challenges.

2.1. President – Erick Sturm (Absent)

2.1.1. Henry, Thank you for setting up the teleconference again!

2.1.2. Great turnout at the Night Shoot, thank you everyone who showed up and shot.

2.1.3. MTBA Region had our annual meeting Dec 6, 2021.

2.1.3.1. SCA Won Club of the Year, again! The plaque will be returning to its rightful place...

2.1.3.2. MTBA Meeting Update: New board members, most clubs open and hosting shoots.

2.1.3.3. BMB and Predators are Co-Hosting with USA Archery the USA Traditional Archery Championships July 29-31 at Kirigin Cellars. This event is open to all traditional archers. Lots of very different events: 100 yard shoots, 200 yd cloud shoot, and more.

2.2. 1st VP – Gabrielle Garrett (Leading the meeting)

2.2.1 State Indoor being held at our range on Jan. 8 and Jan. 16, 2022 You have to preregister at the CBH website and pay when you shoot. The signup for line assignments has been sent out in an email. 1/8 at 10AM and 1PM, and 1/16, same times.

2.2.2 There is meant to be an outdoor club shoot on the 12th, but we need to know if there is interest to shoot and volunteers to set up new targets.

2.2.3 We don't yet have the November Regional Indoor scores back.

2.3. 2nd VP – Marty Vaden

2.3.1. We had ~20 shooters at the Critter Gitter and BBQ followed. In January we will likely be handing out leather discs again, collecting fees, etc..

2.4. Secretary – Ffiona MacFarlane

2.4.1. No report, looking for a replacement

2.5. Treasurer – Robyn McCool

2.5.1. Income was \$415.00

2.5.2. Expenses were \$337.02

SCA December 2021 Meeting Minutes

The club is solvent for another month

- 2.5.3. Shoot income totals. \$70.00
- 2.6. Outdoor Range Captain – Andy Sterbenz
 - 2.6.1. Thanks to all who came out for the bench work party
 - 2.6.2. Work Party Report: Made a run to the dump and fixed steps on the practice range before being recruited for the indoor shoot.
 - 2.6.2.1. Trash hauled to the dump
 - 2.6.2.2. Benches installed
 - 2.6.2.3. Steps fixed on Practice Range
 - 2.6.3. Outdoor Bale Replacement
 - 2.6.3.1. Targets 2 and 8 are due
 - 2.6.3.2. Indoor bales are coming due.
 - 2.6.3.3. Need to order super bales. How many and from Where?
 - 2.6.4. Trail/Target Maintenance
 - 2.6.4.1. Target 15 needs a new hut before winter.
 - 2.6.4.2. Target 1 and practice 25 need roof repairs
 - 2.6.4.3. Target 28 hut needs a sway brace
 - 2.6.4.4. Target 19 needs a deck at the target
 - 2.6.4.5. Trails 3-4 and 15-16 need a short bridge over washout
- 2.7. Indoor Range Captain –Mark Hersey
 - 2.7.1. Scoreboard updates: All updated as of last Friday shoot.
 - 2.7.2. Bucket mouse trap very successful but still be careful with the snack cabinet... close the doors all the way.
- 2.8. Publicity Chair – Bonnie Terribilini (Absent)
 - 2.8.1. Several Shoots are coming up, so look in the display case for fliers.
 - 2.8.2. Sequoias newsletter has been posted in the display case
- 2.9. Newsletter Editor – Sequoia (Absent)

SCA December 2021 Meeting Minutes

2.10. Membership Chair – Shelley Smatana

- 2.10.1. We have 130 members and 34 working members, ALL the membership letters will be sent out tomorrow morning.
- 2.10.2. Membership renewal forms are going out and will have a code to use PayPal for your dues if you would like.

2.11. Key Master – Henry Bertram

- 2.11.1. Need a letter of authorization from Erick as the card keys and gate key are 'DO Not Duplicate' and need to be made at a different spot.

2.12. Webmaster – Don Moonshine

- 2.12.1. Need formal approval to put meetings up on the website, the process could be streamlined as we had several copies made by different people going around.
- 2.12.2. Need to get new covid information up on the website?
- 2.12.3. If someone could update the calendar with "CANCELED!!" For the December shared adventures and the beginner archery lessons.

3. Old Business

3.1. Range opening:

- 3.1.1. Scheduled public group events and classes are still TBD, Shared adventures and the beginning archery lesson are canceled this month as we still aren't in a covid safe position to hold them.
- 3.1.2. Indoor shoots: The City guidelines call for masks and social distancing both indoors and outdoors. There are a maximum of 12 people who can sign up for the Friday night shoots.

3.2. League updates (Mark Hersey):

- 3.2.1. Next Indoor League will actually be the NFAA Indoor League Jan 2 - March 13. Register with NFAA NOT with the club. Participants will sign up on TeamUp like usual. Reserving the indoor range two days a week will allow the league to shoot as a group. We want to reserve the Indoor Range two evenings a week to facilitate participation. Likely Sunday + Monday OR Sunday + Wed. Times 5:30p-8p.
- 3.2.2. The SCA League will pay for any target expenses.

SCA December 2021 Meeting Minutes

- 3.2.3. An Email blast with the link to sign up with the NFAA would be ideal
 - 3.3. Carport for Picnic Area – Let's order it.
 - 3.3.1. Tabled until Covid-19 Restrictions are lifted and we can work in a large group.
 - 3.4. Discussion of Santa Cruz Archers Logo. Mark led this discussion. We are working on a google docs voting system, this would allow even people not at the meeting to still have a vote. All submissions are in, the google form for voting has been tested, all current members should be getting the form to vote on their favorite concepts. Please vote for your favorite CONCEPT (finished or not). The five top picks will be redrawn by graphic artists and then voted on to get our new club logo! Once Mark gets the email list the final vote will be sent out.
 - 3.5. Night Shoot: 15 archers. Lots of glowing nocks. Lots of fun. Very challenging in different ways than when shooting during the day.
 - 3.6. The front gate was fixed by the city!
4. New Business
- 4.1. Shared Adventures Discussions tabled til the January meeting. Erick will call and try to set up for Jan 2022.
 - 4.2. MBTA would like SCA to host the Regional Field Round May 15 or 22, 2022.
 - 4.3. Robyn is asking the club to approve a 200\$ budget to replace the sign between the clubhouse and animal shed, as it's falling over. 200\$ budget approved
 - 4.4. Look What I Got for Xmas Shoot
 - 4.4.1. Saturday, 1/1/22
 - 4.4.2. 14 targets in the parking field
 - 4.4.3. Set-up at 7:30, open shooting 9:00-2:00
 - 4.4.4. Bring Cookies
5. New Member Introductions and Voting
- 5.1. Those completing the process and being voted into membership. Working members sign up for a target to maintain.
 - 5.1.1. Hayden Khalaf

SCA December 2021 Meeting Minutes

5.1.2. Amy, Sophie and Bruce Phillips

5.2. Those introducing themselves and starting the process. See the membership chair after the meeting. (There were none)

6. Information items

6.1. Event Calendar

Event	Date(s)	Frequency & Time
Work Party	Dec 11, Jan 8	Saturday after Club Mtg, 9:00 AM
Indoor 300 Shoot	Dec 3, 17	1 st & 3 rd Friday, 7:45 PM
Indoor 450 Shoot	Dec 10, 24?	2 nd and 4 th Friday, 7:45 PM
Outdoor Shoot	Dec 12	2 nd Sunday, 9:00 AM
Shared Adventures	CANCELED	3 rd Saturday, 10:00 AM
Beginning Archery Class	CANCELED	3 rd Saturday, 1:00 PM
What I Got for Christmas	January 1, 2022	Last Saturday, 9:00 AM & 12
Club Meeting	Dec 7, Jan 4	1 st Tuesday, 7:30 PM

6.2. Other Club's Shoots (go to CBH/SAA website for details)

6.2.1. State indoor, Various, January

6.2.2. Cabin Fever, 1/16, SF Archers

6.2.3. Winter Hunt, 1/23, Diablo Bowmen

6.2.4. State Trad 3D, 2/19-2/20, Fresno Field Archers

6.3. Notes to visitors and new members.

6.3.1. New members please go to the website and subscribe to the club mailer. That's the best way to receive updates and information about club events.

6.3.2. We need help changing the trash bag removing the trash from the range, if you can, please transport a trash bag for disposal.

6.3.3. Gates remain closed during the week....come in & lock it. Don't leave it open for friends or let others inside the gate unless they show you their key.

7. Adjournment

7.1. Meeting adjourned at 8:14 pm.

Meeting Attendees Sign-In Sheet			
First and Last Name	Non-Member	First and Last Name	Non-Member
Henry Bertram			
Jared Dodd			
Ethan Gordon			
Shelley Smatana			
Andy Sterbenz			
Gabrielle Garrett			
Mark Hersey			
Robyn McCool			
Ffiona MacFarlane			
Andrew Cousins			
Liz			
Hayden Khalaf	x		
Marty Vaden			
Don Moonshine			
Sophie Phillips	X		
Bruce Phillips	x		
Tyson Sheppard			
Ibrahim Ismail			